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From: Cred Committee <CredCommittee@caresource.com> 

To: jpolley@transformationsllc.net 

Subject: CSMG Initial Cred Appointment Letter 

Date: October 26, 2022

Time: 4:55 pm

Size: 24 KB

October 26, 2022

Carli G Bryan, CSW

Transformations Hope for Today's Families

Attn:  Jenni Polley

4010 Dupont Cir, Suite 582

Louisville, KY  402074888

Dear Ms. Allen:

Congratulations, the CareSource Credentialing/Recredentialing Committee has approved your application and credentials effective 10/26/2022
through 10/26/2025.

This notification is for credentialing purposes only and receipt of this letter does not imply that you are now a participating provider.  You will receive
a second letter from our Provider Relations Department with additional information (i.e. billing number).

Based on the information we have received regarding your education, training and applicable board certification, you are credentialed with
CareSource in the specialty of  Social Work.  Your scope of practice should be consistent with the practice patterns and standards of care typical for
practitioners within this specialty.  Any deviations from patterns of practice typical for this specialty must be reported to CareSource.

If you have any questions regarding the credentialing process, please feel free to contact us at 1-800-488-0134.

We look forward to working in partnership with you.

Sincerely,

CareSource Credentialing Department

cc:   Provider File

OH-P-128a

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic mail transmission and any attached document(s) may contain information from CareSource that is
confidential. This information is intended only for the individual(s) named on this electronic mail. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please notify us so that we can arrange that the electronic mail transmission be
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directed to the correct recipient(s). Please destroy all copies that were sent to you in error. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of CareSource Management Group Company and its affiliated entities. Thank you. 

ATTACHMENTS

Based on your HTML message display preferences, some plain text message part(s) have been hidden as they may be redundant with the
displayed HTML content. Additionally, images that seem to be referenced by the displayed HTML are not being shown as separate attachments.
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